AGENDA
LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING

LAURENS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
CONFERENCE ROOM

100 Hillcrest Square, Laurens County, SC 29360
MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024 5:30 PM

Bobby Smith, Chairman; Tom Robertson, Vice-Chairman
Commission Members: Sylvester Grant, Casey Robinson,
Abney Smith, Michael Floyd, and Duane Owens

Call to Order -Chairman Bobby Smith

Invocation- Commissioner Michael Floyd

Pledge of Allegiance- Chairman Bobby Smith

Approval of Agenda- Monday, August 26, 2024

Approval of Minutes- July 16, 2024

Old Business- N on e

New Business-

a.

The Applicant Jeremy Burkett, Oakwood Homes, is requesting an Appeal from Staff’s decision
to deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located within a designated subdivision,
as prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934 “Mobile Home Ordinance.”

The Applicant Logan Satterfield, Oakwood Homes, is requesting an Appeal from Staff’s
decision to deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located within a designated
subdivision, as prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934 “Mobile Home Ordinance.”

The Applicant Jeremy Burkett, Oakwood Homes is requesting an Appeal from Staff’s decision to
deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located within a designated subdivision, as
prohibited by Division XIII, SecI of Ordinance #934 “Mobile Home Ordinance.”

The Applicant Jeremy Burkett, Oakwood Homes is requesting an Appeal from Staff’s decision to
deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located within a designated subdivision, as
prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934 “Mobile Home Ordinance.”

Discussion Item- Selection and Appointment of a new Secretary to the Commission

Adjournment- Chairman



A. July 16, 2024 Minutes
B. Ordinance being reviewed.
C. Staff Reports




EXHIBIT A MINUTES
LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
July 16, 2024
5:30 PM
LAURENS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
Bobby Smith, Chairman, Tom Robertson, Vice-Chairman

‘ ' Commission Members: Sylvester Grant,
Casey Robinson, Duane Owens, Abney Smith, and Michael Floyd

LAURENS COUNTY

July 16, 2024

Commissioners Present: Bobby Smith, Tom Robertson, Sylvester Grant, and Duane Owens.

Call to Order — Chairman Bobby Smith called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

Invocation- Chairman Bobby Smith

Approval of Agenda —July 16, 2024—Chairman Bobby Smith called for a vote to approve the
agenda. Vice Chairman Tom Robertson first motioned to approve the July 16, 2024, agenda, with
Commissioner Sylvester Grant seconding. The agenda was approved unanimously.

Approved 4-0

Approval of Minutes-May 28,2024. Vice Chairman Tom Robertson first motioned to approve,
followed by a second by Commissioner Sylvester Grant. The motion was approved.

Approved 4-0

Old Business- The commission did not have any old business to discuss.

New Business-

a. Applicant Lee Sprayberry for KRL Investments, is requesting an appeal from the staff’s
decision to deny the establishment of thirteen (13) manufactured homes within an
established, platted, and designated subdivision within the Gray Court area based on the
standard under Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934 "Mobile Home Ordinance,” and the
definition of "Mobile Home Park" under Division III of the same ordinance.

Chairman Smith asked Mr. Sprayberry if he would like to say a few words about his appeal
request. Mr. Sprayberry stood at the podium and explained that the subdivision currently has
over fifty percent mobile homes and that he owns roughly forty percent of the rest of the
property. He stated that the neighbors knew his plans and were excited to see the

_ : neighborhood grow. Mr. Sprayberry asked the commissioners to please approve his appeal
so that he could move forward with his plans.




Chairman Smith motioned to approve, followed by Commissioner Grant with a second. The
motion was approved. Commissioner Robertson abstained.

Approved 3-0-1

b. Applicant Gabe Waters, on behalf of Forest View LLC, requests an appeal from the
Technical Review Committee's decision to deny the Forest View Manufactured Home
Park, Parcel ID/Tax ID No.: 125-00-00-224.

Mr. Waters spoke to the commissioners, asking for an appeal from the Technical Review
Committee's decision to deny his project and for the Planning Commission to lift the stop
work order on the site. He stated his reason for the appeal, but the commissioners decided
not to take action on the appeal. Chairman Smith suggested to Mr. Waters that he start the
Technical Review Process from the beginning and work with staff to get approval for his
preliminary and construction plan.

Discussion Item-

a. Updating Ordinance #934 "Mobile Home Ordinance"
County Attorney Meetze presented definition amendments to Ordinance #934 and Ordinance
#926. The commissioners agreed to a resolution to recommend to county council to amend
definitions of ordinances #934 and #926. Commissioner Grant first made the motion to
approve, followed by a second by Commissioner Owens. The vote was unanimous.

Approved 4-0

Adjournment—Chairman Bobby Smith adjourned the meeting at 7:01 p.m. on a motion from Vice
Chairman Robertson and a second from Commissioner Owens.

Approved 4-0

Respectfully Submitted.

Corthi Motes, Clerk 3
Laugens County Public Works




Exhibit B. APPLICABLE COUNTY CODES FOR REVIEW & DETERMINATION

Manufactured Home Ordinance #934 (updated December 13, 2022)
Division III. Definitions.

Designated Subdivision means a formally recognized parcel of land developed,
subdivided, used, or set aside into two (2) or more lots.

Mobile Home means a housing unit defined as a manufactured home in South Carolina
Code Reg. 79-1 certified to meet the June 1976 HUD standards for construction
that is transportable in one (I) or more sections, built on a permanent chassis, and
designed to be used with or without a permanent foundation when connected to
the required utilities. The term "mobile home", as used in this Ordinance, shall not
include modular, prefabricated, or unitized dwellings placed on a permanent
foundation, nor shall it refer to campers or travel trailers not exceeding eight feet
(8" 1in body width registered with DOT as a recreational vehicle and designed for
recreation or short-term use.

Division XIIl. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR INDIVIDUAL MOBILE HOMES.

Sec. I. Mobile homes shall be restricted from being placed in established Designated
Subdivisions.




Exhibit C
7a. LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: PLANNING DEPARTMENT
HEARING DATE: MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024

SUBJECT: AN APPEAL FROM STAFF’S DECISION TO DENY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
A MANUFACTURED HOME WITHIN AN ESTABLISHED, PLATTED AND
DESIGNATED SUBDIVISION, AS PROHIBITED BY DIVISION XIII, SECTION I
OF ORDINANCE #934 “MOBILE HOME ORDINANCE.”

I. APPLICATION
A. Applicant: Jeremy Burkett, Oakwood Homes

B. Owner: Peris Aaron Douglas

C. Request: The Applicant, Jeremy Burkett on behalf of Peris Aaron Douglas, is requesting an
appeal from Staff’s decision to deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located
within a designated subdivision, as prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934
“Mobile Home Ordinance.” The lot is located at 310 Greenpond Farms Road, being Lot 21B,
Gray Court, SC 29645.

. Property Tax ID: 101-00-00-038
Subdivision: Greenpond Farms

Percentage of subdivision in use by manufactured homes: 50% or more

. Property Size: The lot consists of 1.01 acres.

I mE g

Environmental Considerations: None

II. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION.

The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified
by Ordinance #934, and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this
Ordinance have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted.

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recuses itself from any recommendation.




N
Laurens County
A | 4 Planning Department

100 Hillcrest Square Laurens, SC 29360 Phone: (B64) 681-3178

Planning Commission Appeal Application

Date Applied: 2“&&‘ ’l‘-l Appellate Case #:

Project Name: _(Jplwood Vrownes - Pori

Project Address:  D\O Greenpund Forwy RN Geay (ancd . SU A(US

Tax Map# _1(1- 00~ 0O0-01% Subdivision:LPe,en(‘)ot\s Cotmy  Lot# %)

Information for: [J Owner U Contact Person 0{‘ Applicant (Person to be Notified of Meeting)
Name: j P,PBM{IJ GV\F K&%
Address: 1904 Lowreas R\
Geeenville, SC 294607
Phone: (B6Y) 286- 6333
Signature(s): LA _@/’ff’

NOTE: We accept original sifnatiires only — no faxed copies. The owner/developer must have submitted a project with all required
documentation fees before variance application will be accepted.

FACTORS RELEVANT TO GRANTING A APPEAL

The Laurens County Planning Commission as formed by Laurens County Council shall hear and decide appeals and
requests for variances from the requirements of Ordinance #934,

The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified by Ordinance #934,
and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this Ordinance have been misconstrued or
wrongly interpreted.

Notice of such appeal shall be in writing and shall be filed within ninety (90) days of the time that the decision being
appealed is rendered.

Every decision of the Laurens County Planning Commission shall be final, subject, however, to such remedy as any
aggrieved party might have at law or in equity. It shall be in writing and shall indicate the vote upon the decision.
Every decision shall be promptly filed with the Planning Commission and shall be open to public inspection. A
certified copy shall be sent by mail to the appellant and a copy shall be made publicly available in the Office of the
Laurens County Planning Commission.

Al Under the South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act (Section 6-29-1145
ofthe South Carolina Code of Laws), is this tract or parcel restricted by any recorded covenant, restriction,
easement,etc., that is contrary to, conflicts with or prohibits the proposed activity?

Yes[ ] Nof Explain:




Please provide the facts as you intend present them to make the case that true intent and meaning of
Ordinance #934 bave been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted. Please complete all the questions fully in order to
give the Planning Commission and staff an accurate account of the situation. (Attach a scparate sheet, if
necessary). This application will be made available to the Planning Commission members prior to the hearing.

1. Is the Manufactured Home to be placed in an Established, Designated Subdivision as defined by Laurens
County Ordinance #9347 If Yes, are 50% or more of the existing structures Manufactured Homes?
Y_Ei Yoot ope wmore then 50% manufuchuced howps
A Gresnpond Ealms  Subdwt S04

2. Is the Mobile Home certified to meet the June 1976 HUD standards for construction that is transportable in
one (1) or more sections, built on a permanent chassis, and designed to be used with or without a permanent

fo\:}ndation when connected to the required utilities.
{1

3. Wil the authorization of a variance be of substantial detriment to adjacent property or to the public good?
Will the character of the area be harmed by the granting of the variance? Please explain each answer

thorought n application will not be accepted with “yes” or “no” only responses.

. A
No. &Nﬂ" oV ewiny Yhe Orner homes T LhiG Swb lgtsdi,
Fhe new s LY -0 Mannkucrurfd homo, ?;ﬁ wilt g bm‘\é'm:%
Il b wling a0 il Fhopn Bhe 3NWC howmeS. T wil\
bo ploged o gotminead ort (W Sewndoipn Wi\ peegY L ne??ﬂ\'

4. Please state any other facts or arguments which support your position that Ordinance #934 has been
misconstrued or wrongly interpreted.

Thal Swbiisien 15 aleasd Q,nxr‘t(‘?,‘\l} ﬁ\&nh\-‘Pﬂb‘\'WEé UL AS




I hereby certify and agree that all the information provided in this application is true and correct. I
understand that faksifying any information on this application will result in the automatic denial of this
application and nullification of any action applied herein,

[ hereby petition the Laurens County Planning Commission for an appeal from the terms of the
County's Mobile Home Ordinance #934 on the grounds I believe the Ordinance has been misconstrued and/ or
wrongly interpreted.

Seremy Qurkeldt /ﬂ é@% 7-2-2Y4

APplicamls Printed Name i Applicant’s Signature Date
For Staff Use Only:
Date Plat/Site Plan/Sketch Plan submitted: Date Project Application Completed;

Appeal Granted: OYES [OINO

Appeal Hearing Date:




. 0 ED I,

<7 Grid Novth |
NAD 1983 (2011

AV

i
S §
v
3

y ' 3

1 o ol
GREENPOND FARMS

1.01 ACRES
Tédey T Yerrz 5_
£ b FF3 T 2
il Ry N\
ﬁ.m . ..q.__. ﬁwbnohhsu.
. IR
m .l.m R o Rconeep S APPROVED BY \m.
1 : -~ BY BUILD!
l<3 = 06-25-2024 04:13 PM FOR 911 ADDRESSING © UCCES 3
3
)
Survay For: L
,_ AARON PERIS
T hig i wbe iAW | State of South Caroling i Lauren
0. o uaarnin ) R\ Wb ) . o s
.

Scanned with CamScanner



101-00-00-026

| m
oF 2
o
o

8
]




101:00:00:033

101-00-00-041




Exhibit C
7b. LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: PLANNING DEPARTMENT
HEARING DATE: MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024

SUBJECT: AN APPEAL FROM STAFF’S DECISION TO DENY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
A MANUFACTURED HOME WITHIN AN ESTABLISHED, PLATTED AND
DESIGNATED SUBDIVISION, AS PROHIBITED BY DIVISION XIII, SECTION
I OF ORDINANCE #934 “MOBILE HOME ORDINANCE.”

1. APPLICATION

A. Applicant: Logan Satterfield, Oakwood Homes
B. Owner: Commercial Gateway LLC/Oakwood Homes for Enrique Cuadra

C. Request: The Applicant, Logan Satterfield on behalf of Oakwood Homes, is requesting an
appeal from Staff’s decision to deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located
within a designated subdivision, as prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934
“Mobile Home Ordinance.” The lot is located on Fairview Road, being Lot 9B,
approximately 157 feet north of Marler Road, SW of the City of Gray Court.

D. Property Tax ID: 033-00-00-033

E. Subdivision: Fairview Acres

F. Percentage of subdivision in use by manufactured homes: 50% or more
G. Property Size: The lot consists of .71 acre.

H. Environmental Considerations: None

II. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION.

The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified
by Ordinance #934, and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this
Ordinance have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted.

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recuses itself from any recommendation.




_A ﬁ?@@@@@

Laurens County SAC
A L4 Planning Department

100 Hillcrest Square Laurens, SC 29360 Phone: (864) 681-3178
Planning Commission Appeal Application

Date Applied: 7/ 27 /24 Appellate Case #:

Project Name: _OQK(xJood homes /En aque  CVadvo,

Project Address: 7BD

Tax Map #: !!35“09—%—055 Subdivision: f@'mg[ﬂi(” Qcred  Lot# 98

Information for: (] Owner O Contact Person ¥ Applicant (Person to be Notified of Meeting)
Name: [ OGAN SATIECEIE D
Address: 2904 | AURENS RD , (GREEVVILLE S¢
29 07
Phone: (FoA) 2% - L ¥E¥ ]

- 7 )
Signature(s): :
NOTE: We accept original only — no faxed copies. The owfer/developer must have submitted a project with all required
accepted.

documentation fees before variance application will be

FACTORS RELEVANT TO GRANTING A APPEAL
The Laurens County Planning Commiss ion as formed by Laurens County Council shall hear and decide appeals and
requests for variances from the requirements of Ordinance #934.
The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified by Ordinance #934,
and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this Ordinance have been misconstrued or
wrongly interpreted.
Noﬁceofmbappealshallbemwﬁﬁngmdshaﬂbeﬁlednéﬂﬁuninay@mdaysofmeﬁmcmﬂ!hcdxisionbeing
appealed is rendered.
vaydecisionoftbc[mnmCmmlyleningCQmmissionshallbeﬁnal.subject.however,tomchrmedyasany
aggrievedpmtymighthavcatiawminequity.ltshaﬂbehwﬁﬁngandshaﬂindmmemmthcdecision
Every decision shall be promptly filed with the Planning Commission and shall be open to public inspection. A
certified copy shall be sent by mail to the appellant and a copy shall be made publicly available in the Office of the
A, Under the South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act (Section 6-29-1145
ofthe South Carolina Code of Laws), is this tract or parcel restricted by any recorded covenant, restriction,
easement,etc., that is contrary to, conflicts with or prohibits the proposed activity?

Yes[] NofM Explain:




Pleasepmvideﬂ:cfacmasyouhﬂmdpmthﬂnmmkememthummmtmdmuningof
Ordinance #934 have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted. Please complete all the questions fully in order to
give the Planning Commission and staff an accurate account of the situation. (Attach a separate sheet, if
necessary). This application will be made available to the Planning Commission members prior to the hearing.

i Is the Manufactured Home to be placed in an Established, Designated Subdivision as defined by Laurens
County Ordinance #934? If Yes, are 50% or more of the existing structures Manufactured Homes?

Neg ~Jare o 90/ A dhe exi%gg_ﬁﬁgQMms
Qre

vnanufactured \nomeg

2. Is the Mobile Home certified to meet the June 1976 HUD standards for construction that is transportable in
one(l)ormmsecﬁom,hﬁhmapammmtchmi&md&simedbbeusedwiﬁ:mwﬂhmnapamm
foundation when connected to the required utilities.

Yeg

3. Wiﬂthemnhmiuﬁonofavaﬁmccbeofmhstmﬁaldch‘immttoadjacmtpmpcﬂyormmepnbﬁcgood?
Wiﬂthechmctgofthembehmmedbyﬂxemnﬁngofﬂnvmimce? Please explain each answer
thoroughly. An application will not be accepted with “yes” or “no” only responses.

NO , oY <evieuuno 2w MRiavroavihood |,
TS YU oW 020 0 W0 WWR . Oty awe$
W Yo OWA . Vew DW oith  prck S‘tmﬁng.

4. PlemsMemyoth«ﬁmmmgummmwhichsuppoﬂympmiﬁmthmOﬁhame#QMhmbm
mimsunedormg!ymtuprewd.
This  Sobdivison 1S made upal  aimast

r r QAnd.__eets %
OUstolers 11157}3? M@??‘%




I hereby certify and agree that all the information provided im this application is true and correct. I
understand that falsifying any information on this application will result in the automatic denial of this
application and nullification of any action applied herein.

I hereby petition the Laurens County Planning Commission for an appeal from the terms of the
County's Mobile Home Ordinance #934 on the grounds I believe the Ordinance has been misconstrued and/ or

wrongly interpreted.

qum‘\ Sosverhie\d

Applicant’s Printed Name

For Staff Use Only:
Date Plat/Site Plan/Sketch Plan submitted: | \"L'). \I 24 Date Project Application Completed:
Appeal Hearing Date: Appeal Granted: OYES [ONO




7/23/24, 8:50 AM

Laurens County Property Parcel
_aurens County Property Parcel
. - w | 033-00-00-033 x| Q
Show search results for 033-00-00-033 ;
2 0 D000-C . .
033-00-00 D
L)
0 -00 0
0 = : 0 00-00-C
S = 2 z
- - —
- - -
- \ 00-0U . X . 00-00-034
ARLER RD
“‘
» o
i i
= - 0 D0:00-006
= 0 DO-00-026 o
b
-
- & )
‘\
\\
n-04 N
' &
f 200ft
https://www_laurenscountygis.org/parcel/ 71



REF.: PLAT OF FAIRVIEW ACRES BY LK. WALKER RLS. 10/12/78.

NOTE: %" IRON REBAR SET AT ALL CORNERS
NOTE: THIS IS A SUBDMSION OF LOT 9 OF ABOVE REF. PLAT. &mmm

luung: o m%gm orks ﬁgnun?mmua .
z MULLEN S
W 077 £C 1078~ Famvew acees
33-00-00-120

APPROVED SIGNATURE

Y LT e
AN, T S =

[ LOCATED AT INTERSEC. OF FAIRVIEW ROAD &
g‘o“ﬁ‘tm Jm% MARLER ROAD NORTH OF MICKORY TAVERM
PRICTE OF LA Srvevess B o ""mq" CLMA, A0 WERTS LAURENS COuNTY STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIA
%Kmlﬂnw SURVEY AS DATE:  7/20,2000 SCALE: "= 80 °
T DR BY: RP DR, NO.: 00178
REV.:

—




Next Year [2025) Changes - Taxable Values

R e R N AT ST T e )

Search Options _ Alerts
Map Number  |REEERIERIRIEE [Real = | |00131689  History Year % Current Year Record Exists
P I COMMERCIAL GATEWAY LLC Find Has Additional Comments
Action/] ocation
Post Initials | FH ReasonforChange |  +|| Activity Date 10571072024
Location  StieetNumber | Street Name [MARLER ROAD sufic [ D |
Class Information : =
Land Value l 6800 Buildings I Building Value I
Class | | Code | Lots | Ages| landVale| | Assessed [ Buidings | Buidings Vae | | Assessed | Total Assessed
RN ¥ 6800 410 410
Tax Value 1 00 6800 410 410
Mkt Value 1 00 6800
New J Remove J
Property Details Homestead
Tolal TaxValue | 6.800 Consideration 10000 | Code [ Percentage |
Total Market Value 6,800 Ratio | 7150 | Number |

Other Information




A B
1 |FAIRVIEW ACRES
2 |033-00-00-004 MANUFACTURED HOME
3 |033-00-00-006 STICK BUILT
4 1033-00-00-007 STICK BUILT
5 |033-00-00-008 STICK BUILT
6 |033-00-00-009 MANUFACTURED HOME
7 |033-00-00-010 VACANT
8 |033-00-00-011 STICK BUILT
9 1033-00-00-012 MANUFACTURED HOME
10 |033-00-00-013 COMMERICAL
11 1033-00-00-016 MANUFACTURED HOME (2)
12 {033-00-00-017 MANUFACTURED HOME
13 |033-00-00-018 VACANT
14 1033-00-00-019 MANUFACTURED HOME
15 |033-00-00-020 MANUFACTURED HOME (2)
16 {033-00-00-021 MANUFACTURED HOME
17 |033-00-00-022 VACANT
18 [033-00-00-023 MANUFACTURED HOME (2)
19 |033-00-00-024 STICK BUILT
20 |033-00-00-025 STICK BUILT
21 |033-00-00-026 MANUFACTURED HOME (2)
22 |033-00-00-027 MANUFACTURED HOME
23 |033-00-00-030 MANUFACTURED HOME
24 1033-00-00-031 PERM ST. MANUFACTURED HOME
25 |033-00-00-032 MANUFACTURED HOME
26 |033-00-00-033 VACANT
27 {033-00-00-034 MANUFACTURED HOME
28 {033-00-00-037 MANUFACTURED HOME PARK (5)
29 {033-00-00-045 PERM ST. MANUFACTURED HOME
30 |033-00-00-046 VACANT
31 |033-00-00-051 STICK BUILT
32 |033-00-00-059 MANUFACTURED HOME (3)
33 |033-00-00-060 STICK BUILT
34 |033-00-00-061 MANUFACTURED HOME
35 |033-00-00-064 MANUFACTURED HOME
36 |033-00-00-090 MANUFACTURED HOME
37 |033-00-00-092 VACANT
38 |033-00-00-096 VACANT
39 |033-00-00-109 PERM ST. MANUFACTURED HOME
40 {033-00-00-110 PERM ST. MANUFACTURED HOME
41 |033-00-00-119 MANUFACTURED HOME (2)
42 1033-00-00-120 MANUFACTURED HOME PARK (10)
43 1033-00-00-121 VACANT

over




A

B

44 1033-00-00-123 MANUFACTURED HOME
45 1033-00-00-124 VACANT

46 {033-00-00-126 VACANT

47 1033-00-00-129 MANUFACTURED HOME
48 |1033-00-00-130 MANUFACTURED HOME
49 |033-00-00-132 MANUFACTURED HOME (2)
50 |033-00-00-134 MANUFACTURED HOME
51 {033-00-00-135 VACANT

52 |033-00-00-136 VACANT

53 |033-00-00-137 VACANT




Exhibit C
7c. LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: PLANNING DEPARTMENT
HEARING DATE: MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024

SUBJECT: AN APPEAL FROM STAFF’S DECISION TO DENY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
A MANUFACTURED HOME WITHIN AN ESTABLISHED, PLATTED AND
DESIGNATED SUBDIVISION, AS PROHIBITED BY DIVISION XIII, SECTION
I OF ORDINANCE #934 “MOBILE HOME ORDINANCE.”

I. APPLICATION

A. Applicant: Jeremy Burkett, Oakwood Homes
B. Owner: Barbara Vich

C. Request: The Applicant, Jeremy Burkett, on behalf of Barbara Vich, is requesting an appeal
from Staff’s decision to deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located within a
designated subdivision, as prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934 “Mobile
Home Ordimnance.” The lotis located at 135 Edisto Road, Gray Court, SC.

. Property Tax ID: 219-00-00-029

. Subdivision: Mordeici Mountain Farms

D
E
F. Percentage of subdivision in use by manufactured homes: 50% or more
G. Property Size: The lot consists of one acre.

H

. Environmental Considerations: None

II. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION.

The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified
by Ordinance #934, and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this
Ordinance have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted.

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recuses itself from any recommendation.




Docusign Envelope ID: 5FESF1FC-AB62-4873-814A-F476834DEBB7

4h

Pl

LAURENS COUNTY

A 4

If you are the acting agent for the property owner or purchaser, we need written documentation
granting you the authority to do so. Please fill out the following form.

Do 8/15/2024

Laurens County Planning & Public Works Departments

Acting Agent Authorization Form

L B a rb ara VICh , am the owner or purchaser of property in Laurens County,

located at address 1 35 EdIStO Rd: Gray Court, SC 29645
and having Tax Map # 21 9'00"00'029

I hereby authorize:

Jeremy Burkett , Builder's Agent

(Relationship)

(Relationship)

(Relationship)

(Relationship)

to act as my agent for the subdivision, permitting, variance/exeption requests, and/or

development of the above mentioned property.
Signed by:

-y,
(AuToFRAePE S8 R e ) Witness
Barbara Vich 864-682-0537
(Printed Name and Telephone Number) Witness

*If submitting as the Purchaser, please include a copy of accepted contract by property owner.



7
i

3
nl
P,
(nnl
>

e
Al
ap—
P2
’J
P

N ,!.!'_ l
*
2 L[ 7l

-

AN

Laurens County
) | 4 Planning Department

100 Hillcrest Square Laurens, SC 29360 Phone: (864) 681-3178

Planning Commission Appeal Application

Date Applied: 7/ 22—/ 2‘{ Appellate Case #:

Project Name: Do Kautdd \-\bmtﬁ- ;L\'\

Project Address: 199 ok V\é, (;vmu CaarY, 50 W6MS

Tax Map #: l‘q 00-00-039 Subdmsmn fv\urd'ﬁ\(_,\ MM*&;L%!LM# !h

Information for: [J Owner [J Contact Person D/Applicant (Person to be Notified of Meeting)
Name: fmm V Blﬂ'f‘m‘“'
adaress: _ 1104 "Lawrens 3
Geeenville, S0 11607
Phone: (364) A BL- fE4E
Signature(s): LA (LA

NOTE: We accept original s{gy only - no faxed copies. The owner/developer must have submitted a project with afl required
documenitation fees before variance application will be accepted.

FACTORS RELEVANT TO GRANTING A APPEAL

The Laurens County Planning Commission as formed by Laurens County Council shall hear and decide appeals and
requests for variances from the requirements of Ordinance #934.

The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified by Ordinance #934,
and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this Ordinance have been misconstrued or
wrongly interpreted.

Notice of such appeal shall be in writing and shall be filed within ninety (90) days of the time that the decision being
appealed is rendered.

Every decision of the Laurens County Planning Commission shall be final, subject, however, to such remedy as any
aggrieved party might have at law or in equity. Itshallbemwntmgmdshallm&wtethevoteuponthedecmon

very decision shall be u-el filed with th Planning OmnDuission and snall b open 1o DUDIIC IS fion. 2
cemﬁedoopyshallbesentbymaﬂtolhcappella.ntandaoopyshaﬂbemadcpuhhclyavmhblemtheOﬁceofthe
Laurens County Planning Commission.

A Under the South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act (Section 6-29-1145
ofthe South Carolina Code of Laws), is this tract or parcel restricted by any recorded covenant, restriction,
easement,etc., that is contrary to, conflicts with or prohibits the proposed activity?

Yes[ ] No Explain:




Please provide the facts as you intend present them to make the case that true intent and meaning of
Ordinance #934 have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted. Please complete all the questions fully in order to
give the Planning Commission and staff an accurate account of the situation. (Attach a separate sheet, if
necessary). This application will be made available to the Planning Commission members prior to the hearing.

1. Is the Manufactured Home to be placed in an Established, Designated Subdivision as defined by Laurens
C?nty Ordinance #934? If Yes, are 50% or more of the existing structures Manufactured HT:cs?

5. Tlet arg i Lhan  SI% mannficlurod homes
i Has sabdiy Gon

2. Is the Mobile Home certified to meet the June 1976 HUD standards for construction that s transportable in
one (I} or more sections, built on a permanent chassis, and designed to be used with or without a permanent

fo!?nﬁon when connected to the required utilities.
es

3. Will the authorization of a variance be of substantial detriment to adjacent property or to the public good?
Will the character of the area be harmed by the granting of the variance? Please explain each answer
thoroughly. An application will Tot be accepted with “yes” or “po” only responses.

t | :

Mo, Ve ore reglatiy pn pld gngle ude P o

beand nows sanle ise that S wlwe o nleer Lpan

m__ﬁi’\‘\-!zf himngs ~“in 4—\1\.‘;5 jmw;m'}}!n.

4. Please state any other facts or arguments which support your position that Ordinance #934 has been
misconstrued or wrongly ini

ly interpreted. ;
_TbS 5ebdiv. s sy entite]y menufac el homes




I hereby certify and agree that all the information provided in this application is true and correct. I
understand that falsifying any information on this application will result in the automatic denial of this
application and nullification of any action applied herein.

I hereby petition the Laurens County Planning Commission for an appeal from the terms of the
County’s Mobile Home Ordinance #934 on the grounds I believe the Ordinance has been misconstrued and/ or

wrongly interpreted.

Deremy Duked %fg/d/ 702/ 24

Applicant’s Printed Name C/ Applicant’s Signature




O i e
per

Next Year (2025) Changes - T axable Values

Lok

& g

Total Market Value I 19,500

Other Information

Search Options Alerts
Map Humbel  |219-00-00-029 [Real | [01133995 History Year @ || | [Has Additional Comments
Name [VICH BARBARA Find
Post Initials | @ Reason for Change l _vJ I Activity Date ]99/743 2022
Location SteetNumber | 135  Street Name [EDISTO ROAD Sufix | D |
Class Information -
Class R ~| Code | Lots [ Acres |
Land Value 18500 Buidings | Buiiding Value |
Class] ]Code]Lots | Acres[ Land Value | I Msessed]dengsl &:ﬂd‘rgs\labe] I Assessedj Total Assessed
R 1 | 19500 780 780
Tax Value 1 .00 19500 780 780
Mkt Value 1 00 19500
New l Remaove l
Property Details Homestead
Total Tax Value 19,500 Consideration 15 | Code r— Percentage I

Number




7124124, 9:25 AM

Laurens County Property Parcel

s ¥ | 219-00-00-027

PR R Show search results for 219-00-00-027

t‘i = | :
\ 2195-00-00-013

300ft

https://www.laurenscountygis.org/parcel/

n



A B
1 [MORDECI MTN FARMS
2 1219-00-00-001 STICK BUILT
3 [219-00-00-013 MANUFACTURED HOME
4 |219-00-00-014 MANUFACTURED HOME
5 |219-00-00-015 STICK BUILT
6 |219-00-00-016 PERMT ST MANUFACTURED HOME
7 |219-00-00-017 PERMT ST MANUFACTURED HOME
8 |219-00-00-018 MANUFACTURED HOME
9 |219-00-00-019 VACANT
10 |219-00-00-021 MANUFACTURED HOME
11 1219-00-00-022 PERMT ST MANUFACTURED HOME
12 1219-00-00-023 MANUFACTURED HOME
13 1219-00-00-024 MANUFACTURED HOME
14 1219-00-00-025 STICK BUILT
15 |1219-00-00-026 VACANT
16 |219-00-00-027 VACANT
17 |219-00-00-028 MANUFACTURED HOME
18 |219-00-00-029 MANUFACTURED HOME
19 |1219-00-00-030 MANUFACTURED HOME
20 1218-00-00-031 VACANT
211219-00-00-032 PERMT ST MANUFACTURED HOME
22 |219-00-00-033 PERMT ST MANUFACTURED HOME
23 |219-00-00-034 MANUFACTURED HOME
24 1219-00-00-035 VACANT
25 1219-00-00-036 MANUFACTURED HOME
26 |219-00-00-037 PERMT ST MANUFACTURED HOME
27 |1219-00-00-039 MANUFACTURED HOME
28 |219-00-00-040 MANUFACTURED HOME
29 1219-00-00-041 MANUFACTURED HOME
30 |{219-00-00-042 VACANT
31 1219-00-00-044 VACANT
32 |218-00-00-045 MANUFACTURED HOME
33 {219-00-00-046 VACANT
34 |1219-00-00-047 VACANT
35 |219-00-00-049 MANUFACTURED HOME
36 |219-00-00-050 STICK BUILT
37 |219-00-00-051 MANUFACTURED HOME

W
00

219-00-00-052

MANUFACTURED HOME




Exhibit C
7d. LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: LAURENS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: PLANNING DEPARTMENT
HEARING DATE: MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024

SUBJECT: AN APPEAL FROM STAFF’S DECISION TO DENY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
A MANUFACTURED HOME WITHIN AN ESTABLISHED, PLATTED AND
DESIGNATED SUBDIVISION, AS PROHIBITED BY DIVISION XIII, SECTION
I OF ORDINANCE #934 “MOBILE HOME ORDINANCE.”

I. APPLICATION

A. Applicant: Jeremy Burkett, Oakwood Homes
B. Owner: Justin Daye Eubanks

C. Request: The Applicant, Jeremy Burkett, on behalf of Justin Daye Eubanks, is requesting
an appeal from Staff’s decision to deny the placement of a manufactured home on a lot located
within a designated subdivision, as prohibited by Division XIII, Sec I of Ordinance #934
“Mobile Home Ordinance.” The lot is located at 4015 Georgia Road, being lot 24, in Gray
Court, SC.

. Property Tax ID: 193-00-00-014
. Subdivision: Gray Court Farms Phase II

D
E
F. Percentage of subdivision in use by manufactured homes:
G. Property Size: The lot consists of 1.90 acres.

H

. Environmental Considerations: none

II. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION.

The Laurens County Planning Commission shall hear and decide appeals in matters as specified
by Ordinance #934, and, in addition, when it is claimed that the true intent and meaning of this
Ordinance have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted.

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recuses itself from any recommendation.




Docusign Envelope ID: E4ACAAZ23-375B-43CB-9FB5-504870635F9F

Laurens County Planning & Public Works Departments

LAURENS COUNTY

Acting Agent Authorization Form

If you are the acting agent for the property owner or purchaser, we need written documentation
granting you the authority to do so. Please fill out the following form.

o 8/15/24

I, JOShua EU ban kS ., am the owner or purchaser of property in Laurens County,
located at address 4019 Geogia Rd, Gray Court, SC 29645

and having Tax Map # 1 93"'00"00"01 4

I hereby authorize:

Jeremy Burkett _Builder's agent
(Relationship)
’ {Relationship) ’
’ (Relationship) ’
’ (Relationship) ’

to act as my agent for the subdivision, permitting, variance/exeption requests, and/or
development of the above mentioned property.

(o 2

(Aﬁfﬁ'o%%’%) Witness
Joshua Eubanks 864-361-7108
(Printed Name and Telephone Number) Witness

*If submitting as the Purchaser, please include a copy of accepted contract by property owner.



i
o]
s
[nn]
(=)

N
LD e Laurens County

A 4 ..., Planning Department

100 Hillcrest Square Laurens, SC 29360 Phone: (864) 681-3178
Planning Commission Appeal Application

Date Applied: //23./34 Appellate Case #:

Project Name: OmK\mo,\, Hgmw' Emkmks

Project Address: L‘Ots (JBON\‘\& ‘lé, (7!‘&:/ Couri' 5{ 96"(5
Tax Map #: 19 2"00"00"0{4 Subdivision: (;ﬁl;{ (&Qt\’ Fotms ‘—}Lot#: a4

Information for: (J Owner I Contact Person B/Applicant (Person to be Notified of Meeting)
Name: Sef‘ﬂm y @Iﬂ(‘k—b
Address: 290U Lawncens R
Gf@nvi le, 5/ 26407
Phone: (B64) 230~ 888
Signatre(s): /AN 2

NOTE: We accept original si only — no faxed copies. ﬂeawuﬂ/davebpamm.wbmﬂmfapmjmwiﬂlaﬂmqum
dommmﬁabq&mmﬂpplkaﬁmuiﬂbzmm

FACTORS RELEVANT TO GRANTING A APPEAL

TthmmCmMyPhnnthmMshnufomwdbyhmmComComﬂMMmddwideappeﬂsmd
requests for variances from the requirements of Ordinance #934.
Thel..aurensComtylenthomﬁssimshaﬂhwmddeddeappmkhm&muspwiﬁedbyOrdimw%M,
md,ina&iition,whcnitisclaimedmatﬂ;cminmutandmmgofthisommmcehavebecnmiswnsmwdor
wrongly interpreted.
Noﬁceofsuchappealshaﬂbeinwritingandshallbeﬁledwithinnindy(%}daysoﬂhetimethatﬂmdecisimbei.ng
appealed is rendered.

Every decision of the Laurens County Planning Commission shall be final, subject, however, to such remedy as any
aggﬁcvedpaﬂymighthaveaﬂawurinequity.hshallbcinmitingmdshanindicamthcmnpanﬂledecision.
EverydecisionshallbeprompﬂyﬁledwiththePlamﬁngCommissionandshallbcopentopublicinspection.A
cetﬁﬁedcopyshallbcsentbymailtothcappellantandacopyshaﬂbcmadepubliclyavailableintthfﬁseofﬂ:e
Laurens County Planning Commission.

A. Under the South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act (Section 6-29-1145
ofthe SouthCamlinaCodeofLaws),isthistactorpamelmhiﬁedbyanyrecordedcwmam,mmicﬁon,
easement,etc., that is contrary to, conflicts with or prohibits the proposed activity?

Yes[ ] Nom/am




Please provide the facts as you intend present them to make the case that true intent and meaning of
Ordinance #934 have been misconstrued or wrongly interpreted. Please complete all the questions fully in order to
give the Planning Commission and staff an accurate account of the situation (Attach a separate sheet, if
necessary). This application will be made available to the Planning Commission members prior to the hearing.

1. IstheManufacmredHometnbeplacedinanEstabﬁshed,DesignatedSubdivisionnsdcﬁnedbyLamms
County Ordinance #934? If Yes, are 50% or more of the existing structures Manufactured Homes?
Ves, moe than S0% of he extifting sdractnres ary
Mmanndicdured heamps -

2. Is the Mobile Home certified to meet the June 1976 HUD standards for construction that is transportable in
one(l)ormorcsecﬁons,buihonapermanentchassis,anddﬁig:edtobcmedwiﬂlorwithwtapermanmt
foundation when connected to the required utilities.

Vs

3. Will the authorization of a variance be of substantial detriment to adjacent property or to the public good?
Wiﬂthechmcterofthcmbclmrmedbythegtmﬁngofthemanoe? Please explain each answer

thoroughly. An application will not be Accepted with “yes” or “nr” only respo:

o e \iM be coplating an 18 Siuyle - Seckon mancfockued

bty with o besnd neg melss - seokin menu fatkur '
This wil\ only mgRe +his property ypd Gd'yacent groperdps
ntr.

4. Please state any other facts or arguments which support your position that Ordinance #934 has been
misconstrued or wrongly interpreted.
_This Swhdivision i3 almst entirtly menwfacdpred Yumes
a ' ‘ nblo-foikim wibh p boand g
Mo li~SeFipn mapwPatored home Will oaly holg
'Hm'ﬁ S tynufiﬁﬂ!\- ’ l




I hereby certify and agree that all the information provided in this application is true and correct. I
understand that falsifying any information on this application will result in the automatic denial of this
application and nullification of any action applied herein.

I hereby petition the Laurens County Planning Commission for an appeal from the terms of the
County’s Mobile Home Ordinance #934 on the grounds I believe the Ordinance has been misconstrued and/ or
wrongly interpreted.

Secemy Lurkedf l[[/[; % 7/i,z/gz,/

Applicant’s Printed Name y Applicant’s Signature
{

For Staff Use Only:

Date Plat/Site Plan/Sketch Plan submitted: | ! 12 ‘ ) ﬂ Date Project Application Completed:
Appeal Hearing Date: Appeal Granted: COYES [ NO




mf : BR st
Cunrent Year (2024) Changes - Taxable Values

Search Options
fMap Numbel

Name

[193-00-00-014
|EUBANKS JUSTIN DAYE

Action/Location

[Real v| 95457283 History Year

Aler

R e e o R e e T R e T e

= -

R

Post Initials

Reason for Change  [22 _v_HA'”

Street Number ‘ 4015  Sheet Name

Class Information —
Class RN Code |
Buildings ‘

Location

w

17200

|GECRGIA RD

Lots |
Building Value 1

ts
Has Additional Comments

Activity Date [ﬁﬂm
sufic [ ow [

Acres [ 1.90

Land Value
Class| | code| Lots | Aces| LandVake| |

Assessed | Buidings | Buidings Value | | Assessed | Total Assessed

RN 1.90 17200

17200
17200

1.90
1.90

Tax Value
Mkt Value

Pioperty Detais
Total Tax Value

Total Market Value

17.200
17,200

Consideration
Ratio

Dther Information

1030

1030

M EEs

1,030

15




7/22/24, 3:38 PM

i .£193'00%007031.

Laurens County Property Parcel

193-00-00-014

Show search results for 193-00-00-014

1:¢-30-00-015

[y
300ft

https://www_laurenscountygis.org/parcel/

”n



A B

1 |GRAY COURT FARMS

2 |PHASE 2

3 |193-00-00-031 MANUFACTURED HOME

4 |193-00-00-024 STICKBUILT HOME

5 1193-00-00-040 MANUFACTURED HOME

6 |193-00-00-019 STICKBUILT HOME

7 1193-00-00-014 VACANT

8 |193-00-00-027 MANUFACTURED HOME

9 |193-00-00-013 MANUFACTURED HOME

10 |193-00-00-017 MANUFACTURED HOME

11 |193-00-00-062 VACANT
12 |193-00-00-023 VACANT

13 |1193-00-00-036 PERM ST MANUFACTURED HOME
14 |193-00-00-018 MANUFACTURED HOME

15 |193-00-00-026 2 MANUFACTURED HOMES

16 |162-00-00-057 MANUFACTURED HOME

17 |162-00-00-067 3 MANUFACTURED HOMES

18

15 |PHASE 1
20 |193-00-00-058 MANUFACTURED HOMES
21 |193-00-00-033 PERM ST MANUFACTURED HOME
22 |193-00-00-049 VACANT
23 |193-00-00-038 MANUFACTURED HOMES
24 |1193-00-00-039 PERM ST MANUFACTURED HOME
25 1193-00-00-028 MANUFACTURED HOMES
26 |193-00-00-003 3 MANUFACTURED HOMES
27 |193-00-00-030 3 MANUFACTURED HOMES
28 |193-00-00-020 MANUFACTURED HOMES
29 |193-00-00-050 MANUFACTURED HOMES
30 (193-00-00-051 MANUFACTURED HOMES

31 |193-00-00-041 VACANT

32 |193-00-00-052 VACANT

33 |193-00-00-034 PERM ST MANUFACTURED HOME
34 |193-00-00-025 MANUFACTURED HOMES

35 |193-00-00-021 MANUFACTURED HOMES

36 |193-00-00-015 MANUFACTURED HOMES

37 |193-00-00-037 MANUFACTURED HOMES

38 |193-00-00-056 MANUFACTURED HOMES

39 |193-00-00-012 PERM ST MANUFACTURED HOME
40 |193-00-00-029 MANUFACTURED HOMES
41 |193-00-00-022 MANUFACTURED HOMES
42 |193-00-00-055 MANUFACTURED HOMES




